INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Birch Oblinger, Engineering

CC: Sue Snider, Purchasing N
From: Cheri Smith, City Clerk\_J
Date: September 26, 2012

Subject: REPLACEMENT OF TARPON PIER; BID 12-030

The following bids were opened Wednesday, September 26, 2012 at 3:00 p.m. in response to the
above referenced project.

1. = Center Marine Contracting, LLC Total Base Bid
3810 St. John’s Parkway : Plus Alternate Items 1 and 2: § 945,609.00
Sanford, FL. 32771

2. Ebsary Foundation Company Total Base Bid
2154 NW North River Drive Plus Alternate Items 1 and 2: $1,421,533.00
Miami, FL. 33125

3. Douglas N. Higgins, Inc. Total Base Bid
1213 Glynn Archer Drive #281 - Plus Alternate Items 1 and 2: $1,596,999.00
Key West, FL. 33040 :

4. Marine Contracting Group, Inc. Total Base Bid
2511 Vasco Street, Unit 112 Plus Alternate Items 1 and 2: $1,534,100.00

Punta Gorda, FL 33950

5. M & J Construction Company of Penellas Co., Inc. Total Base Bid
809 S. Safford Avenue Plus Alternate ftems 1 and 2: $1,872,676.20
Tarpon Springs, FL. 34689

6. OTAK Group, Inc. Total Base Bid
3308 Flagler Avenue Plus Alternate Items 1 and 2: $2,579,201.00
Key West, FL 33040

7. Shoreline Foundation, Inc. Total Base Bid
2781 SW 56™ Avenue Plus Alternate Items 1 and 2: $1,505,890.31

Pembroke Park, FI. 33023

CS/sph

Bid 12-030 — Replacement of Tarpon Pier



